
Corrigendum  

Tender ID MUM20240508         Gem Bid No 2024/B/4954669 

After Pre-Bid Meeting on 27.05.2024 for SBILD Mumbai 

Queries raised in Pre-bid meeting and its clarification: 

01. Tender Page No 14, sub point 17: Latest Income Tax Clearance Certificate not issued by 

department in short period? 

Clarification: The Income Tax clearance certificate has to be latest and not necessary of 

immediate period. 

02. Details of Rooms? 

Clarification: 30 rooms on twin sharing basis. 

03. Tender page no 44/45: Third party insurance: Minimum No of employees 5 for sum of 

Rs. 5 lac each? 

Clarification: Third party insurance is mandatory as per manpower requirement and not 

minimum 5 for sum of Rs. 5 lac each. Bid to be made accordingly. 

04. Minimum wages will be as per state or central? 

Clarification: Minimum wages to be quoted as per central government rates. 

05. Price bid will be inclusive of GST or exclusive? 

Clarification: As per Gem portal the price will be exclusive of GST. 

06. ESIC /EPF is it mandatory? 

Clarification: Yes, EPF, ESIC is to be paid as per latest labour norms of central government 

and chart is already uploaded in excel format for price bid. 

07. Food menu rate how to be identified? 

Clarification: Rate to be quoted for 50 pax as mentioned in tender and as per menu uploaded. 

It is to be ensured that the quality of food is maintained as per scope of work and the rates 

should not be unreasonable and as per prevailing market rates for the goods and services to 

avoid rejection of bid. 


